From: FRANCESCHINI, Mirella

Sent: Thursday, 26 April 2018 8:55 AM

To: Persephone.Forster@kennedyslaw.com

Cc: AMOD

Subject: RE: 4 yearly review of modern awards - Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Services
Award 2010 - Group 4 Awards [2018] FWCFB 1548 [KEN-Legal_APAC.FID177744]
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Ms Forster,

| refer to your correspondence below in regards to the Group 4 Awards and advise that the
extension sought is granted.

NATSIHWA is to file its submissions by 5:00pm today.

Kind Regards

Mirella Franceschini
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross
President

Fair Work Commission

Tel: +61 3 8656 4520

Fax: +61 3 9655 0401
mirella.franceschini@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

From: Persephone Forster [mailto:Persephone.Forster@kennedyslaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, 26 April 2018 8:38 AM

To: AMOD

Cc: Justin Le Blond

Subject: 4 yearly review of modern awards - Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Services
Award 2010 - Group 4 Awards [2018] FWCFB 1548 [KEN-Legal_APAC.FID177744]

Dear AMOD Team
Group 4 Awards - Aboriginal Community Controlled Health Services Award 2010

We refer to the above matter and confirm that we act for the National Aboriginal and Torres Strait
Islander Health Worker Association (NATSIHWA).

We refer to the requirement for parties to comment in relation to outstanding technical and
drafting matters and to advise whether outstanding substantive matters will be pursued.

We respectfully request an extension of time to provide our response until 5.00 pm today, 26 April
2018.

We thank the Fair Work Commission for considering this request.
Sincerely

Persephone Forster
Senior Associate
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KENNEDYS (AUSTRALASIA) PTY LTD
CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVILEGE NOTICE

This email is intended only to be read or used by the intended addressee. It is confidential and may
contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, distribution,
disclosure or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Confidentiality and legal privilege attached to
this communication are not waived or lost by reason of the mistaken delivery to you. If you have
received this email in error, please delete it and notify us immediately by telephone or email.

Kennedys (Australasia) Pty Ltd collects personal information to provide and market our services. Please
notify us if you do not wish for us to collect your details.
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